

## NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE ELECTION COUNCIL OF ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the general public and to all of the Board of Directors of Associated Students of CSU Channel Islands, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, that:

A meeting of the ASI Election Council will be held on Thursday, February 23, 2023 at 9 a.m. pursuant to Education Code Section 89921 et seq., at California State University Channel Islands via Zoom:

https://csuci.zoom.us/j/85662211909?from=addon, to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 9:05 a.m.
- 2) Roll Call:
  - a. Members Present: Sergio Mercado, Kadejha Jones, Destiny Caster, Kem French
  - b. Members of the Public: Annie Block-Weiss (Advisor), Breanna Garcia
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (K. Jones/D. Caster) Motion passed 4-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
  - a. ACTION ITEM: Meeting Minutes for February 16, 2023
    - II. M/S/P (K. Jones/D. Caster) Motion passed 4-0-0
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) Outstanding Business:
  - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Run for Office Promo/Marketing Plan (S. Mercado)
    - i. Elections Council are pushing for the Run for Office campaign, which ends next Friday.
    - ii. Elections Council recommends moving some marketing materials earlier and suggests having those tabling to post when tabling.
    - iii. Run for Office campaign post is pinned on the ASI Instagram, which has around 500 views
    - iv. A "Thank You for Coming" post was posted yesterday for the Feb. 22 event.
  - b. DISCUSSION ITEM: Tabling Prep (S. Mercado)
    - i. Two dates of tabling planned for both Feb. 27<sup>th</sup> and March 1<sup>st</sup>
    - ii. Materials for tabling are as follows: Candy, Tablecloth, Postcards, Student Collages (all in Annie's office)
- 7) New Business:
  - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Info Session PowerPoint Overview Debrief (S. Mercado)
    - 1st Info Session had 1 attendee. Elections Council is hoping for more popularity after Feb 22 event.
    - Suggestions were told to take down questions from info sessions to follow back via email.
  - b. DISCUSSION ITEM: Channel Your Voice Event Debrief (S. Mercado)
    - i. Feb. 22 event had 196 people who checked-in!
    - ii. Comments from the Elections Council stated it was good that there was another event going on in central mall to have more students engage in the event.
    - iii. Comments from the Elections Council stated the light bulb activity went great! The Student Union will put all ideas on an excel spreadsheet for data purposes.
    - iv. Good turn out from volunteers and it was a good turnout despite the windy weather.
    - v. Spent around \$1400 for the event, including the purchases of vegan/gluten free donuts, the food truck, and supplies.

## 8) Council Task Assignments:

- a. Finish reels, post them, keep an eye out on google doc agenda.
- b. Making sure to review info session PowerPoint for preparation.
- c. Tabling twice next week
- d. Elections Council suggests sharing Run for Office info and postcards to anyone we know.
- e. Take down Channel Your Voice A-frames and keep them up since the other side is the Run for Office poster. Adding Foodie Tuesday's poster with the Run for Office poster on the same A-frame.
- f. A-Frames are at these locations: Student Union lawn and Courtyard, Broome Library, Islands Café, Commuter Bridge
- 9) Closing Comments: None
- 10) Adjournment: 9:33 a.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Breanna Garcia, ASI Budget & Administrative Analyst